STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room – Room 124
MEETING DATE:	January 16, 2014 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director - Liquor Control Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II Cher Donnelly, Secretary

PUBLIC PRESENT:

HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:

- BONGIORNO, MARIE-LIP.12522 Maxi Discount Liquor, Stamford, CT The Commission grants Attorney Badoyannis's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2013-78
- CASSARA, ELAYNE-LIR.18555 La Roue Elayne at Cobbs Mill Inn, Weston, CT Hold file two weeks to allow respondent opportunity to file transfer documents. 2013-1022

3. FERNANDES, MARIA-LCA.6481

Panama Joe's Café and Pool Room, Bridgeport, CT The Commission accepts an offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$750 for incident of 11/9/13. 2013-1368 Liquor Control Minutes January 16, 2014 Page 2 of 5

- 4. **SUN, YANPING-LGB.14167** Stratford Food Center, Stratford, CT The Commission accepts an offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 5 days and \$1,500 for incident of 12/7/13. 2013-1472
- 5. ANCONA, ANTHONY-LIP.12623 Fountainhead, Norwalk, CT The Commission accepts an offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 17 days to be held in abeyance for 2 years and \$2,525 for incident of April 2009-November 2011. 2013-623
- 6. **NEJAIME, CARLOS-LIP.14058** Nejaime's Fine Wine & Spirits, Watertown, CT The Commission accepts an offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 12 days to be held in abeyance for 2 years and \$3,460 for incident of 6/9/09-10/13/11. 2013-742

7. SYLVESTRE, TIMOTHY-LCA.7372

Upper Deck Sports Bar & Grill, Westbrook, CT After compliance meeting, the Commission accepts an offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 8/23/13. 2013-1085

- 8. **BARGE, OLIVER-LIC.1799** Connecticut Small Game Club, Bridgeport, CT After compliance meeting, the Commission accepts an offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 2 days and \$375 for incident of 11/9/13. 2011-1411
- 9. **CHHIT, MONIKA-LIP.14027** On the Rocks Wine & Spirit, Torrington, CT After compliance meeting, the Commission accepts an offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 8/1/13. 2013-981
- 10. **SANTOS, ALBINO-LIC.1828** Portuguese Sports Club, Waterbury, CT After compliance meeting the Commission would accept an offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 1 day and \$1,000 for incidents of 9/2013 and 10/9/13. 2013-1069
- 11. FLORES-BRITO, JASMIN-LGB.13956 Peoples Plaza, Hartford, CT After compliance meeting the Commission would accept an offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of a 5 day suspension, of which 3 days would be held in abeyance for 6 months, 2013-1316
- 12. **PERDOMO, DENNY-LGB.14829** Hot Corner Market, Hartford, CT After compliance meting the Commission would accept an offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 1 day and \$500 for incident of10/16/13. 2013-1262
- 13. ROSE, ROBERT-LIR.14773 Baja's Restaurant, Orange, CT After compliance meeting, the Commission would accept an offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 9/19/13. 2013-1160

PROVISIONAL PERMITS

14. ANOOSORN, SOMPORN-LRW.5074 Thai Kitchen 4, Southington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, bill of sale and seller's affidavit. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit. Endorse patio.

15. PATEL, JATEEN-LGB.14936 M&M Mart, Watertown, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional and \$485 fee. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

16. OZKAN, OZZIE-LRW.5075

The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee and 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

17. POLOZANI, ASIN-LIR.18958

The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500, 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign and 8x10 photos of completed furnished interior (to include dining room, barroom, kitchen and lockable storage). The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

18. GONZALES, NOEMI-LGB.14938 Athemy Supermarket, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, bill of sale, must file a substitute permittee application and seller's affidavit. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

19. NAMMACK, ROSE-LIR.18965

Rosie, New Canaan, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit. Endorse service bar only.

20. CUBILLOS, NELLY

El Pueblito Restaurant, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, cancel permit LRW.5063, bill of sale and seller's affidavit. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit. Endorse service bar only.

Barnwood, Newtown, CT

Wings N Pies, New London, CT

Liquor Control Minutes January 16, 2014 Page 4 of 5

21. GAMA, MABEL-LCA.7585 The Brass Horse, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional and 8x10 photo of lockable storage. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit. Endorse one (1) additional consumer bar.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS

- 22. **RAGAINI, RAYMOND-LCA.7570.P-CW** Primary Food and Drink, Greenwich, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.
- 23. **SHAY, ROMANY-LRW.5021.P** Zoe's Restaurant, Plainfield, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

FINAL PERMITS

24. **KLINGER, ROBERT-LCA.7569.P-CW** Chocolaterie Maya, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit after 1/23/14 upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse service bar only.

<u>OTHER</u>

25. WINAM WINES LLC-LIW.640 The Commission approves the transfer of interest. Farmington, CT

26. **KLINGER, LISA-LGB.14442** The Fresh Market of Connecticut Inc., Westport, CT The Commission approves Scott Duggan as substitute permittee.

Liquor Control Minutes January 16, 2014 Page 5 of 5

- 27. KLINGER, LISA-LGB.14723 The Fresh Market of Connecticut Inc., Avon, CT The Commission approves Scott Duggan as substitute permittee.
- 28. XUE, SHAN-LRW.5072.P-CW Don Asian Cuisine, North Haven, CT The Commission approves Dongwei Xue as substitute permittee.
- 29. FALCON, EDDIE-LIR.17295 TD Homers Sports Grill, Southington, CT The Commission approves Richard Perez as substitute permittee.
- 30. IASPARRA, CYNTHIA-LPC.205 Wallingford Rod & Gun Club, Wallingford, CT The Commission approved request to waive guestbook requirement for: 1/25/14, 3/8/14, 4/5/14, 9/20/14 & 9/27/14.
- 31. MARTIN, DAVID-LIH.1738-C Courtyard By Marriott, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves the removal of "Concord Hospitality Enterprises Co" as backer.

*Revision from 1/7/14 Liquor Control Commission Minutes

Adjourned at 9:15 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control cd